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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 1:07 PM
To: 'Shawn McDonald'

Subject: RE: Address change
Attachments: image001.jpg

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florila Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shawn McDonald [mailto:shawn@newhomesandrealty.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05,.2011 6:40 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address change

I have moved into a different location. Please change my Principal address and Mailing address to the
following:

110 E. Pine St.
Suite A
Lakeland, FL 33801

Document Number P05000038451
FEIEIN Number 202493964

Shawn R. McDonald

Licensed Real Estate Broker / Owner

New Homes & Realty of Central FL, Inc.
Cell: 863-287-0213

EFax: 863-583-9500

My Website: www.newhomesandrealty.com

New HoMES \& ReaLry
OF CENTRAL FLOR}DA,INC.
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